SPX PARENT' CLUB MINUTES

March 8, 2017

President: Lisa Wilson
Secretary: Janelle Dinwiddie
Members in Attendance:
Angela Hutson
Christine Sita
Faculty Sponsor:
Barbara Charboneau

The March meeting of the St. Pius Parents' Club was opened in due form by President Lisa Wilson.

Financial Report: See attached

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Reports of Standing Committees:

Volunteers – Lisa Wilson provided the report for Barb Bequette, Volunteer Chair. Approximately 126-130 of the 247 families at St. Pius have completed their 4 volunteer hours at the time of this meeting. The number of available events requiring volunteers is dwindling. The Legacy Gala requires fewer volunteers during the event, however, help is needed setting up the week before and cleaning up after. Volunteers are also needed for Project Prom and a smaller number for Buck Knob.

Concession Stand – Lisa Wilson, Concessions Chair, reported that she is currently looking for a new popcorn machine (as the old one is no longer functional), but has not yet purchased one. The previous machine cost approximately \$300. The outside concession stand will open soon.

Spirit Wear – Everything is fully stocked in the school store. Sales continue to be good in comparison to previous years, and FBLA continues to help with sales and inventory in the School Store.

Event Program – The Spring Program will print soon. The event programs have netted \$4000 so far, this year. Event programs are available in the School Store. Mrs. Decosty will put an announcement in the weekly newsletter when the Spring event program is available.

Old Business:

Winter Adidas Sale Update: The Spring sale will begin soon. Baseball, track, soccer, golf, and tennis items will be available. Warm ups are available all year.

Open Committee Positions Email to Parents: Soon an email will go out to all parents explaining positions that need to be filled for next year. Parents have come forward to serve in the positions of President and Secretary, as well as the Event Program Coordinator.

Funding Request: Purchase of house shirts for all students (\$2000) and the soccer banquet have been completed.

Reimbursement of Fleet Feet deposit: Project Prom has reimbursed the Fleet Feet deposit to the Parents' Club since that organization was originally supposed to make the deposit. The Buck Knob proceeds go to Project Prom.

New Business:

Buck Knob Update - Fleet Feet is promoting the Buck Knob Challenge so hopefully participation will increase significantly over previous years. Also, the run is not being held on the same weekend as other popular runs, so that should also help participation.

Project Prom Update – Sign-ups are like last year. New games will be available. Students will have a combined permission slip for the bus, Prom and Project Prom. Parents' Club is financing the bus. Prom will be at Orlando Gardens. Parents Club is financing the DJ (\$2000).

Gala Auction Update - The date is April 1, 2017. Volunteers are needed for set up the week before as well as the day of, and for cleanup.

A request was made for St. Pius to host the CYC Playoffs Wednesday - Sunday the week after the Gala. Volunteer time slots will be available.

Spring Adidas Sale/Handling of Spirit Wear moving forward: Further discussion will take place in the future to decide who will handle restocking and management of Spirit Wear, in light of the school taking over a bigger role in the school store and Spirit Wear.

April Meeting: Nominations for new executive members. Voting will take place at the May, 2017 meeting.

The next meeting of the St. Pius Parents' Club will be held on April 5, 2017, at 6:00 P.M.

The meeting was adjourned by President Lisa Wilson.

Janelle Dinwiddie

St. Pius Parents' Club Secretary